Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

SAN RNTONIO

Date: 6/12/2025

To:  Dr. Jeanette Ball

From: Debbie Jones

RE: Overnight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

Kriewald Road School of the Arts Debbie Jones - Principal
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR
Reymundo Ortiz
YMCA Science Camp 5th Grade ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
October 22-23, 2025 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 84 39 45
# OF STUDENT: MALE FEMALE
Cedar Park, TX - YMCA YMCA Cedar Park Twin Lakes
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL
12/1/2025 12:00 PM 10/23/2025 1:00 PM
DEPARTURE TIME RETURN TIME
School Bus No Cost Grant Funded
MODE OF TRANSPORTATION ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

Students will experience SCIENCE with hands on activities and interactive learning through the YMCA. This
field trip will provide 5th graders with a memorable experience that will allow them to transfer what they learn
through the interactive/hands on activities to content assessments and beyond.
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